Apr 17, 2019

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: Justification for Label Location
FCC: 2AD9XMOTION-X
IC: 12637A-MOTIONX

To Whom It May Concern:

Per our label location exhibit, we will place our label on the inside of the housing Lid. The underside of
the housing is taped to the wall and would not be seen. The outside of the small sensor housing would
degrade the appearance of the sensor in the home. The inside of the Lid is easily accessible and visible.

Sincerely,

Pleal /L

Justin Carlson

General Manager
Versa Wireless Inc.
103 — 19292 60th Ave.
Surrey, BC V3S 3M2
Canada



